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ENERVEST

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 7930 9722 3451

January 9, 2012

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
NMOCD

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Re: Bear Canyon Unit No. 5
API 30-039-24208

Dear Sir/Madam:

RCUD JAN 10712

OIL CONS. DIV,
DIST. 3

On NMOCD’s website, Apache Corporation is listed as the operator instead of EnerVest
Operating , LLC. Can you correct this? EnerVest Operating, LLC, acquired this well in an
acquisition with Apache effective February 7, 2005. At the time of this acquisition, this well had
been plugged and abandoned in October 5, 1998 (sundry attached). Could you please correct

your records to reflect this change?

If you have any questions, please contact me at 713-495-1571. Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

QM@ (Sperott—

Janet M. Bienski
Regulatory Assistant
EnerVest Operating, LLC

cc w/att: Rachel Nguyen
EnerVest Operating, LLC

Regulatory Accounting Analyst
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1001 Fannin St. Suite 800 Houston, TX 77002; phone 713-659-3500, fax 713-659-5036
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